



Marion Lenne

French Industrial designer - 26 yo

ABOUT ME

Recently moved to Sockholm - Sweden, I have worked in France, Israel, Chicago, San Francisco and lately in Copenhagen in design consultancy field. I am a empathic person that's why I focus my design around the user and the real potential for the market. The diversity of design is so vast that I am always excited to work on a new project, find the best insights to create clever and unique designs and never afraid of challenge. I am a collaborative person who likes to be a part of a team. I am also passionate about graphic design and project management.

More about me : I enjoy exploring new cities to satisfy a natural curiosity for travel, and capturing local culture and architecture through unusual and unique photography. I also enjoy expressing myself through baking for my colleagues.

CONTACT

Tel / +33 6 86 42 79 97

Email / marion_lenne@hotmail.com

Skype / [marion_lenne](https://www.skype.com/people/marion_lenne)

EXPERIENCE

- 2017-18 • **PRODUCT DESIGNER AT DESIGNIT**
Industrial design consultancy - 8 month - Copenhagen - DANEMARK
- 2016-17 • **PRODUCT DESIGNER AT FUSEPROJECT**
Industrial design consultancy - 6 month - San Francisco - USA
- 2015-16 • **PRODUCT DESIGNER AT MNML INC.**
Industrial design consultancy - 12 month - Chicago - USA
- 2013 • **PRODUCT DESIGNER AT PRIME TOTAL PRODUCT DESIGN**
Consumer electronic agency - 5 month - Tel Aviv - ISRAEL
- 2012 • **PRODUCT & EVENT DESIGNER AT VENTE-PRIVEE.COM**
In-house design - 3 month - Paris - FRANCE
- 2011 • **PRODUCT DESIGNER AT AESTHETE**
Perfume & Shoes agency - 1 month - FRANCE
- GRAPHIC DESIGNER AT GLINEUR - 1 month - FRANCE**

EDUCATION

- 2015 • **GRADUATED OF INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & MANAGEMENT - MASTER DEGREE**
with distinction _ ISD / Institut Supérieur de Design
- 2010 • **INTENSIVE FOUNDATION DEGREE FOR PHARMACY STUDY**
Pharmacy university
- 2009 • **HIGHER LEAVING CERTIFICATE IN SCIENCE - French equivalent**

PARTNERSHIP

- 2014 • **MAIER CONTEST - color&trim for indian vehicle**
Team leader - Miguel LEBRON
- VOLKSWAGEN CONTEST - analytic phase about 2050's vehicle**
Team leader - Simon DEFOORT
- SAMSUNG PROJECT - appcessory for 2017**
Team leader - Sargheve SUKUMARAN
- 2013 • **UNIBAIL RODAMCO PROJECT - Cleaning trolley for 4 stars malls**
Team member - Bruno DESLOQUES

SKILLS

- 2D • **Id Ps Ai Pr Ae**
- **Hand sketches**
Pen tablet
- 3D • **Rhino 5.0 Surfacing & Production CAD**
Keyshot 7 Render & Animation
Vray Lighting & material setup
Solidworks 15 Solid
- **Functional & scale mock-ups**

LANGUAGES

French / **Native**
English / **Fluent**

AWARDS

- 2015 • **STUDENT CATEGORY WINNERS**
MAIER color & trim contest - Team work
- **A DESIGN AWARD - MUV PROJECT**
PRIME total product design - Internship
- 2014 • **LABEL OBSERVEUR DU DESIGN 2015**
Unibail Rodamco - Team work